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From: Jarnail Singh[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=JARNAI L.A.SI NGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847] 

Sent: Thur 08/01/2015 5:07:29 PM (UTC) 

To: Jessica Madron GRO 
_._._._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: FW: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

FYI 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 08 January 2015 17:08 
To: Mark R Davies 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Mark 
The more I give consideration to what I have read and the implications .POL. is in very serious position. I would 
strongly advice this considered by our external lawyers. Do you want me to pass these to them and arrange a 
conference? 
Regards 
Jarnail 

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 08 January 2015 16:39 
To: Mark R Davies 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Mark 
The answer is as follows 

"POL. has commissioned a review by external expert criminal lawyers of cases heard after 1. January 2010. It is 
understood POL was liaising with CCRC shortly after the commencement of the review process and POL took advice 
from its external expert criminal lawyers. In any event it is necessary for applicant to the CCRC to have exhausted 
their right of appeal and we are not aware of any applications having been made to the Court of Appeal." 
Jarnail 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 08 January 2015 16:15 
To: Jarnail Singh; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Thanks. 

Please can you give me an answer to the question re CCRC, pasted here for ease. 

1. What is the Post Office's response to James Arbuthnot's opinion that "There should be an investigation by the 
Criminal Cases Review Commission off its own bat, and even those who have pleaded guilty should be able to 
take advantage of such an investigation." Does the Post Office plan to review convictions of subpostmasters 
between 1999 and 2013 in the light of reports from Second Sight and other forensic accountants 
commissioned by subpostmasters 

It is open to anyone who has been prosecuted to appeal their conviction or apply to the CCRC. Post Offices has 
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reinvestigated all cases in the Scheme and 'nrould, %t"nr e appr ri=-;tip, disci se, any it rr —r nn gnat n _ ta.} lit,ht in 
relation to any prosecution which n  ;c t 1' sd ?Pedant,. .t 3?k 'S Yn `;P r~'Spfpn~stbilit:P,, ~~`rioud I+y. — karnni P 

Thanks 

Mark 

i~vMarlf. Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1st Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
G RO ; Postline s -.- GRO.-

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. ?Mobex L._._.-._GRO.-.-.-.--i -----------------
GRO 

-----------------
L .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-...-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

i

From: Jarnail Singh 
Sent: 08 January 2015 15:51 
To: Mark R Davies; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Tom Wechsler
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; 'Susan.BART' GRO 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview ".".

-.-.".".-.".-.-."."."."."..._.-

l`'.1 a r'c 
I ha, a look <t tl is and I am conce• neA that PnL s cats   don-_er us. territ=,7ry. This situation is nor at; ight or ;yard 
rrld cannot Le cas y s m,olif'ec° in a t unle learns 
~.'Jh'st rlü  cfti-e as to say t lat there ar . n, s,stemic faults, the se -on. .ight interim report va -Ftt_1- has bean 
diSc'osed  had e'aridarttsar J their legal re ' are ;enta vi :'s or entiori t; vo dea`ec-s/ bugs =,h, h iv== r ,e to 

b 

I_rariches tieing aff,.cted Ijy nc- rrect ba an es: or transact on.>. The facttFat he, b<gs rrt nif ~s"ed in mc -e -.hart crre 
la. carton could be descriLed as -,y  is `aur n: t . ysten w ..ie. Accordingly there are are, rr  .nts a.% cite rm~to'og used 
l_y second sight anc it is impor`tan; from crimi .aal lat:°' p _rs r7e<-tive that POL doe > not rnisrep er:en the con _ent aF the 
s ~conc sight report. 
Not or  have second sights use of terminology give raised to potential argument in relation to terrrs used by second 
t-igh-. t also raises questians s t v" ie he P`:tL <n w of the existence of those bugs,. if ;o, to ,.vhon at Pt ;i kailtsu 
roan umat ed them. Th Esc w °re certa 7l\; not k io,=rn is Yne at POL legal until :1a as c pr or o hapublt..ati on of h€M 
n ect-nd siLht interim rep rt. The c'lffi ;ul y 'her = is m dt.: worse bJ tide "act that ..::a  ;er  an em'.io aen of -u_itsa 
has e ,n ra sing statements f: r u ~e in . rtrriinal O ro-endings :.vh ich m de no referen-es to -hew. vi y .:,tags }, hi -h t is 
undf..rn toad he told secondsight aoo at. 'e )p1 Y v.-...r p os-., cu :e . and lesdtwd g'ailty ''all-.)wing the r eat of his 
s.tat ment which implies' no hugs na F n frar:. Cif c<, u -se it U=;'oi_ ld oe hi-hl„ embarrassing for PC.i
ag vested that fujirsu ha:. ir-ifo -mf,d -rare part aF P( r  that fain- ad r is er re -shed the se cur ty tom Egda ly t 

i.s Pleb grassing , _°re t ti t.n sap in PC r., er k . in thr d-rk dy r>ucn an irnportant supplier a  as i aiitsu. 
I~ fa to is these are vary if  trip "::s no s a rr rn{nay I  p r!,pecti e. 
affi .e to r=a~,,. that C 0 I. in t ted t l_~ r~ta Yx rea av,'P`s t;. ~ t ~ ) CrVtE::Qtc/ rpr e t ons \iN' P -p t PrP i anbeen haarhearings SlYt,''P 1_ 

lam ar,r` 2 1.C￼. it has d:on., this s t t t P it !_.rr secutian duty cf c°lcc asars an a- sl and = s . resin, r'-tFie r v _,\aa th= 
c isc os.rs., of second sight reprrt ..ihich nay=. of t r• r . c•_r• ad -,1minb:r of bags at ,HUT" ren to :atnr try n~im1er of 
cltofenc:ar`s and th 'ir rnpr e -nr_at,aans: %Aj'no na{'' sp ch to argue th ,t tiara F d E xr r ce K sip irt`h hag Zoe a . their 
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Defendants have generally taken egal advice before entering plea. Whether or not defendant chooses to have legal 
advice at an earlier stage i.e. at point of interview under caution is of course different matter but never the less right 
which could have been exercised. I understand the security team when conducting an interview give the SPM the 
right to have a friend present and a solicitor/ legal representive when interview takes place away from a police 
station. If, however interview takes place when suspect is under arrest at a police station (which may be because a 
SPM was reluctant to cooperate with the investigation so assist of the police was sought) there is of course no right to 
have a friend present but have a right to independent legal advice, it is a right which a detained suspect has. 
Hope this helps. 
Jarnail
From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 08 January 2015 12:49 
To: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Tom Wechsler _._._._. ._._._._. 
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; 'Susan.BARTI` GRO 
Jarnail Singh 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Copying Jarnail to comment please where noted. 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1St Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

G RO l Postline i  GitO._

-. 0' 
'Mobexl GRO 

G RO 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 08 January 2015 10:57 
To: Mark R Davies; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Tom Wechsler
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; 'Susan.BARTY GRO 
Belinda Crowe 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Thoughts from me. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

------------------------------, 
GROG 

RO 
 Post!

-.- 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. G 
RO--------------------------
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From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 08 January 2015 09:16 
To: Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; 'Susan.BARTY GRO 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Hi 

I have been thinking this through further this morning. 

I think we should: 

- Delcine interview given confidentiality and events next week 
- Offer at the same time at briefing session to deal with the complex questions they raise 
- Answer the questions below (my first drafts are below) 

Grateful for views. 

Mark 

Below is a summary of the issues that will be covered in the programme to which you may wish to respond: 

1. Geoffrey Sturgess, expert in contract law will say that the Subpostmaster contract is unfair, and that the Post 
Office is unusually unfair in the way it enforces it - ie - holding subpostmasters are held personally liable for 
shortfalls in Horizon accounts, but the number of known problems with the system and complaints against it 
is not made clear to them when they sign the contract. The contract also allows POL to interview them under 
caution without legal representation. 

We do not consider that the contract is unfair. It is: 
- typical of contracts of agency, and broadly similar to those used in franchising arrangements throughout the UK; 
- allocates risk in a way which: 

• should be expected where an agent (Subpostmaster) is entrusted to protect the assets of his/her principal 
(Post Office); 
• reflects the general law (e.g. the equitable duty of an agent to account to his principal); and 
• is used in the contracts which Post Office enters into with large commercial franchising partners 

It is absolutely untrue to say that the contract allows interviews under caution without legal representation. This is 
simply incorrect. We follow PACE guidelines to the letter and any suggestion otherwise would be incorrect. We have 
absolute confidence in Horizon — we do not know what the "known problems" referred to are — what is known is 
simply that a small number of people are suggesting there are problems . No subpostmasters are forced to sign the 
contract. It is something they chose to do. 

2. Professor Mark Button from the Centre for Counter Fraud studies will say that the Post Office has a unique 
300 year history of investigating and prosecuting its staff and agents, and that these sorts of prosecutions, 
unlike those carried out by other public bodies like NHS Protect which use the CPS, are more likely to lead to 
miscarriages of justice. 

We follow PACE guidelines. It is incorrect to say we have an 'unique history' of prosecuting. Post Office is not the only 
organisation which brings private prosecutions. Others include local authorities. The BBC used to do so too. Post office 
has seen no evidence which supports the suggestion that such prosecutions are more likely to lead to miscarriages of 
justice. 
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3. Sandip Patel QC will say "I think with what I have seen that there may be grounds for arguing that the Post 
Office ought to have known at the time... with due diligence.., reasonable inquiry, that perhaps the system 
was not as reliable as they believed it to be. And so. of they'd failed to carry out that inquiry in circumstances 
when they should have, then it could be argued that the conviction as a result of that is unsafe." 

This is the same quote from your One Show film. Our previous position stands. This statement is so caveated as to 
render it meaningless. It is a general statement which could apply to any set of circumstances and therefore 
impossible to answer. 

4. Professor Charles Mclachlan will say: It's absolutely clear that the makers of the system have admitted there 
are faults and those faults could lead to discrepancies that would make losses for post masters. There are 
subpostmasters who are unable to demonstrate they have not committed false accounting or fraud because 
the Post Office has not released the information that could allow us to investigate this properly. 

Incorrect. 

5. Some subpostmasters say when they were accused of being responsible for losses and told Post Office 
managers/investigators Horizon was creating discrepancies, they were told by the Post Office they were the 
only ones having any problems, despite a number of other subpostmasters having raised concerns, and 
despite the Post Office having been aware of other people affected by problems such as the Calendar Square 
issue and others. 

There is no evidence of that anyone has been told that they were the only ones having problems. The fact that we 
have a helpline and a range of other arrangements available to spmrs is acknowledgement of the fact that spmrs do 
need assistance about a range of matters. But it does not follow that there are systemic faults in the system. 

6. We will run a clip of James Arbuthnot MP saying in Parliament: "The Post Office has built up the hopes of sub-
postmasters so the scheme has their support. It has broken its word to Members of Parliament in so many 
different respects that it is frankly bewildering. There are many ways to describe it, but I think the best is to 
say that the Post Office has been duplicitous. It has spent public money on a mediation scheme that it has set 
out to sabotage." 

Incorrect in every way. It is very disappointing that Mr Arbuthnot feels that way. 

Further questions that may form part of the programme: 

1. What is the process for interviewing subpostmasters when criminality is suspected? Is it, or has it been since 
2000 possible for subpostmasters to be interviewed (as stated in their contracts) under caution without legal 
representation? Was/is it the case (as written in the subpostmaster contract) that subpostmasters are instead 
only allowed 'friends' who had/have to be Post Office staff/agents or NFSP representatives and were/are not 
allowed to speak except by way of offering a written statement? Is it the case that this interview has been / is 
followed by a PACE interview at which legal representation is allowed and during which reference is made to 
answers given in the previous interview? We have been told of specific cases in which this happened. We 
have a copy of the subpostmaster contract. What is/was the Post Office policy/procedure? 

[Legal please provide a line] 

2. Andrew Bridgen MP in Westminster Hall referred to the case of Michael Rudkin who claims he saw live 
Horizon figures in a sub post office being remotely altered at a Fujitsu office in Bracknell. What is your 
explanation for Michael Rudkin's account of what happened there? Is it, or has it been since 2000 possible for 
any person or process (eg transaction reversal) to remotely alter the balance of Horizon accounts of a sub post 
office without the knowledge of the subpostmaster? Why was the fact that the visit took place initially denied 
by POL? 
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This is not possible. 
3. James Arbuthnot MP said in Westminster: "Julian Wilson, of the Redditch constituency, was told by Post 

Office staff that if there was money over at the end of the day, he should put it in an envelope and put that 
envelope in the safe, and then use that money to pay later shortfalls. It is so obvious that that amounts to 
false accounting, on the instructions of the Post Office itself, that it is bewildering. He kept asking for audits 
but the Post Office said, "We'll audit you when we think you need an audit." And yet he gets prosecuted and 
decides to plead guilty." David Jones MP said "Does the hon. Gentleman not agree that a lot of sub-
postmasters who were subsequently prosecuted for false accounting had in effect been encouraged to 
engage in false accounting by Post Office support staff? In other words, was not the Post Office itself 
counselling and procuring an act of false accounting?" Albert Owen MP said "that the Post Office encouraged 
people to commit false accounting, and then it penalised them in the hardest way possible-by taking their 
livelihoods and reputations from them and destroying their standing in the proud communities we represent" 
Is it, or has it been since 2000 Post Office policy to instruct subpostmasters to commit false accoutning? Have 
helpline staff encouraged subpostmasters to commit false accounting? 

This is untrue. 

4. The Post Office has disputed James Arbuthnot MP's assertion that "the Post Office has been arguing in recent 
months at the working group stage to exclude 90% of the cases coming before the working group". What is 
the correct percentage in Post Office's view? 

It is public record that we have declined to mediate in two cases. That is not 90% by any measure. 

5. How is the mediation process progressing and when would you expect to have concluded all the cases 
currently put forward for mediation? 

Refer you to A Hooper letter. 

6. Has any compensation been paid in relation to cases being mediated (We don't need individual details as we 
respect the issue of confidentiality). How much compensation in total (if any) has been paid to date to 
subpostmasters participating in the mediation? 

[Answer — assume confidential to WG] Refer to the letter from A Hooper. A number of cases have been resolved prior 
to mediation and the details of those mediated are confidential. 

7. What avenues will be open to subpostmasters to deal with disputes related to Horizon once the mediation 
scheme closes? 

Matter for SPMRs 

8. What is the Post Office's response to James Arbuthnot's opinion that "There should be an investigation by the 
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
reinvestigated all cases in the Scheme and would, where appropriate, disclose any information that comes to light in 
relation to any prosecution which may assist the defendant. It takes these responsibilities seriously. —Jarnail? 

9. When was the last time the Post Office asked its SPMRs/staff what it thinks of Horizon and how does know 
that it's Postmasters are happy with it/find it a good system to use? 

We constantly review. 



POLOO169392 
POLOO169392 

10. Is it true Horizon is in the process of being replaced? If so, why? 

We constantly update software. Matter of public record. 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1st Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

G R 
p O  Postline

I Mobex G RO 

GRO

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 08 January 2015 05:28 
To: Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; 'Susan.BARTI- GRO 
Belinda Crowe 
Subject: Re: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

And apologies from me. In my previous email I referred to JFSA considering mediation. I meant litigation. 
Belinda 
--.-.-.-.GRO----- - 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._; 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 06:58 PM 
To: Belinda Crowe; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Un_d_erwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; Susan BARTY 

GRO 

Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

W 

I haven't yet looked at the detail of the email, but see the BBC want to film the interview by next Friday 16 January to 
run on Monday 19 January. 

There is a lot happening next week which could impact the future of the Scheme and our approach to the complaints, 
namely the Working Group face-to-face meeting on Wednesday 14th and JFSA meeting on Sunday 18th. I therefore 
think it important to properly consider and work through the possible outcomes of those events (e.g. that 
JFSA/postmasters decide to go to Court) before making public statements on these issues. 

Not really a legal issue I know, but given the BBC's approach to date, the close engagement it has with JFSA, and the 
timing of the piece, I smell a rat.... 

Rod 

_._._._._._G RO._._._._._._

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 07 January 2015 18:11 
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To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker; Belinda Crowe 
Subject: RE: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

l 1y on, ,r c ncer,- vn th rhi s a ̀  if is _ rage i ; if at F`. have n v ca +d ;gyp ;citiy -ha, ` if y are cr ns de in ; rtr d stun. My 
G ieVJ is that ic sh< u t= <e a v w ah.a~i;: w°iet er w-> a e i•, eiar er of h , b,:ing sub i-id
F _ %ni sh s 
Belk ida 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LCNIM FC 1'' 11a 

Postline 
GRO :GRO 

GRO I._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._.; 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: 07 January 2015 15:05 
To: Mark R Davies; Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker 
Subject: Re: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Mark, 

Yes I can make myself available. I'm in London tomorrow so perhaps we can pick up and co-ordinate diaries. 

Thanks 
Angela 

GRO [.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 02:56 PM 
To: Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X 
Barker 
Subject: Re: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

I agree Tom. My view is that we offer an interview to take place back end of next week. We also offer a session to go 
through their questions in detail as background. 

Angela, are you available next week at all? We may need you for some of this. 

Mark 
Mark Davies 
Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
Mobiles GRO 

Sent from my iPhone 
On 7 Jan 2015, at 12:33, "Tom Wechsler" GRO wrote: 
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?t.;<ls Jus tai i ing t) NvleI about this a d vve br<~m yl  a ?rpc, . 1,n, - zi ,so 'ti )nd  r `lih-ether there is merit in 

t,cttir lame Fr r.n in fiat or a Ir "" d ,rte<>rion. You ;=.(ill he more ex F erx than me on that. 

'On a Scheme point, Brown is awaiting mediation. Featuring his case does not help that process although 
the fact it has progressed to that point may help with rebuttal of certain points. 

T 

Tom Wechsler 

GRO 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 07 January 2015 12:24 
To: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Mark Underwoodl; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Tom Wechsler 
Cc: Melanie Corfield; Chris Aujard; Ruth X Barker 
Subject: FW: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

ME 

As expected, the One Show folk are back with questions below and the request for us to take part in a 
filmed interview. Mel and I will consider next steps, but I think we need to agree this and use it as a 
strong opportunity to put this to bed (alongside other steps). Please can you consider and feed any 
thoughts in to me. 

Best wishes 
Mark 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 
<image001.png> 
15t Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO Postline GRO_ 
Mobex l GRO 

[._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO ._._._
<image002.jpg> 

From: Jane French! GRO 
Sent: 07 January 2015 11:46 
To: Mark R Davies 
Cc: Nick Wallis 
Subject: BBC Inside Out Request for an Interview 

Dear Mark, 

Thank you for your input into our programming for the One Show. I am now writing to invite you to give 
us a filmed interview for our regional current affairs programmes Inside Out which will be reporting the 
subject on January 19th on BBC One. The programme will include a number of comments and allegations 
made by MPs in the adjournment debate of 17th December 2014, the full transcript of which is here: 
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http://www.publications. parliament.uk/pa/cm201415/cmhansrd/cm141217/halltext/141217h0001.htm 

A number of Inside Out programmes across England will be taking cases from their patches as 
illustration of the issues and will be exploring some of the questions posed in Westminster. 

My understanding is that you are not prepared to comment on specific cases so every case that will be 
covered is not listed in this letter. If however the PO does wish to comment on every case that we 
propose to feature then please let us know by return. By way of example in the South we would expect 
to feature Jo Hamilton's case among others and in the North East it is likely that we would feature the 
case of Tom Brown as mentioned in the adjournment debate by Kevan Jones MP, in the East Midlands 
Michael Rudkin and allegations made by Andrew Bridgen MP, in the West Midlands Julian Wilson whose 
case was raised by a number of MPs. 

We could accommodate a Post Office spokesperson for a pre-recorded interview on any day in any UK 
location between now and the 16th of January. 

Below is a summary of the issues that will be covered in the programme to which you may wish to 
respond: 

1. Geoffrey Sturgess, expert in contract law will say that the Subpostmaster contract is unfair, and 
that the Post Office is unusually unfair in the way it enforces it - ie - holding subpostmasters are 
held personally liable for shortfalls in Horizon accounts, but the number of known problems with 
the system and complaints against it is not made clear to them when they sign the contract. The 
contract also allows POL to interview them under caution without legal representation. 

2. Professor Mark Button from the Centre for Counter Fraud studies will say that the Post Office 
has a unique 300 year history of investigating and prosecuting its staff and agents, and that 
these sorts of prosecutions, unlike those carried out by other public bodies like NHS Protect 
which use the CPS, are more likely to lead to miscarriages of justice. 

3. Sandip Patel QC will say "I think with what I have seen that there may be grounds for arguing 
that the Post Office ought to have known at the time... with due diligence.., reasonable inquiry, 
that perhaps the system was not as reliable as they believed it to be. And so. if they'd failed to 
carry out that inquiry in circumstances when they should have, then it could be argued that the 
conviction as a result of that is unsafe." 

4. Professor Charles Mclachlan will say: It's absolutely clear that the makers of the system have 
admitted there are faults and those faults could lead to discrepancies that would make losses for 
post masters. There are subpostmasters who are unable to demonstrate they have not 
committed false accounting or fraud because the Post Office has not released the information 
that could allow us to investigate this properly. 

5. Some subpostmasters say when they were accused of being responsible for losses and told Post 
Office managers/investigators Horizon was creating discrepancies, they were told by the Post 
Office they were the only ones having any problems, despite a number of other subpostmasters 
having raised concerns, and despite the Post Office having been aware of other people affected 
by problems such as the Calendar Square issue and others. 

6. We will run a clip of James Arbuthnot MP saying in Parliament: "The Post Office has built up the 
hopes of sub-postmasters so the scheme has their support. It has broken its word to Members of 
Parliament in so many different respects that it is frankly bewildering. There are many ways to 
describe it, but I think the best is to say that the Post Office has been duplicitous. It has spent 
public money on a mediation scheme that it has set out to sabotage." 

Further questions that may form part of the programme: 



POLOO169392 
POLOO169392 

What is the process for interviewing subpostmasters when criminality is suspected? Is it, or has 
it been since 2000 possible for subpostmasters to be interviewed (as stated in their contracts) 
under caution without legal representation? Was/is it the case (as written in the subpostmaster 
contract) that subpostmasters are instead only allowed friends' who had/have to be Post Office 
staff/agents or NFSP representatives and were/are not allowed to speak except by way of 
offering a written statement? Is it the case that this interview has been / is followed by a PACE 
interview at which legal representation is allowed and during which reference is made to 
answers given in the previous interview? We have been told of specific cases in which this 
happened. We have a copy of the subpostmaster contract. What is/was the Post Office 
policy/procedure? 
Andrew Bridgen MP in Westminster Hall referred to the case of Michael Rudkin who claims he 
saw live Horizon figures in a sub post office being remotely altered at a Fujitsu office in 
Bracknell. What is your explanation for Michael Rudkin's account of what happened there? Is it, 
or has it been since 2000 possible for any person or process (eg transaction reversal) to remotely 
alter the balance of Horizon accounts of a sub post office without the knowledge of the 
subpostmaster? Why was the fact that the visit took place initially denied by POL? 
James Arbuthnot MP said in Westminster: "Julian Wilson, of the Redditch constituency, was told 
by Post Office staff that if there was money over at the end of the day, he should put it in an 
envelope and put that envelope in the safe, and then use that money to pay later shortfalls. It is 
so obvious that that amounts to false accounting, on the instructions of the Post Office itself, 
that it is bewildering. He kept asking for audits but the Post Office said, "We'll audit you when 
we think you need an audit." And yet he gets prosecuted and decides to plead guilty." David 
Jones MP said "Does the hon. Gentleman not agree that a lot of sub-postmasters who were 
subsequently prosecuted for false accounting had in effect been encouraged to engage in false 
accounting by Post Office support staff? In other words, was not the Post Office itself counselling 
and procuring an act of false accounting?" Albert Owen MP said "that the Post Office 
encouraged people to commit false accounting, and then it penalised them in the hardest way 
possible-by taking their livelihoods and reputations from them and destroying their standing in 
the proud communities we represent" Is it, or has it been since 2000 Post Office policy to 
instruct subpostmasters to commit false accoutning? Have helpline staff encouraged 
subpostmasters to commit false accounting? 

4. The Post Office has disputed James Arbuthnot MP's assertion that "the Post Office has been 
arguing in recent months at the working group stage to exclude 90% of the cases coming before 
the working group". What is the correct percentage in Post Office's view? 

5. How is the mediation process progressing and when would you expect to have concluded all the 
cases currently put forward for mediation? 

6. Has any compensation been paid in relation to cases being mediated (We don't need individual 
details as we respect the issue of confidentiality). How much compensation in total (if any) has 
been paid to date to subpostmasters participating in the mediation? 

7. What avenues will be open to subpostmasters to deal with disputes related to Horizon once the 
mediation scheme closes? 

8. What is the Post Office's response to James Arbuthnot's opinion that "There should be an 
investigation by the Criminal Cases Review Commission off its own bat, and even those who 
have pleaded guilty should be able to take advantage of such an investigation." Does the Post 
Office plan to review convictions of subpostmasters between 1999 and 2013 in the light of 
reports from Second Sight and other forensic accountants commissioned by subpostmasters 

9. When was the last time the Post Office asked its SPMRs/staff what it thinks of Horizon and how 
does know that it's Postmasters are happy with it/find it a good system to use? 

10. Is it true Horizon is in the process of being replaced? If so, why? 
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We would also obviously welcome any other general or specific comments the Post Office would like to 
make about the parliamentary debate or other points you feel it is important for us to consider. 

Regards 

Jane French 
Editor, Current Affairs 
BBC South 
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